2017 REPLAY QUIZ #11

2/10 @ A-35. A16's pass is complete to A82 at the B-45 where he is downed. The ruling on the field is that A82:

a.

was legally blocked out of bounds by B27, and returned inbounds immediately, resulting in 1/10 @ B-45 (no foul).
Replays show that B27's contact was slight and, in the Replay Official's judgment, A82 went out of bounds on his
own.

stepped out of bounds on his own, and returned inbounds immediately, for a result of 3/10 @ A-35 (lllegal
Touching). Replays show that B27 legally blocked A82 and, in the Replay Official's judgment, this contact caused
A82 to go out of bounds.

stepped out of bounds on his own, and returned inbounds immediately, which the Replay Official confirms without
stoppage. The Referee announces, "lllegal Touching, #82, Offense. The penalty is loss of down at the previous
spot. 2nd down." This error is undetected by both onfield officials and the Replay Official. On the next play, A16
gains five yards to bring up what onfield officials think is 3/5 @ A-40. The Replay Official then realizes the error
and has indisputable video evidence.

2/10 @ B-40. A13's pass is complete to A86, and he steps out of bounds at the B-15. The referee announces:

a.

"Pass Interference, Offense, #86. Fifteen-yard penalty. 2nd Down." Replays show that B79 tipped the ball at the
line of scrimmage.

"There is no foul for Offensive Pass Interference. The ball was tipped. 1st down." Replays show that the pass
was not tipped.

"Pass Interference, Offense, #86. Fifteen-yard penalty. 3rd Down." This error is undetected by both onfield
officials and the Replay Official. On the next play, A13 is sacked for a ten-yard loss to bring up what onfield
officials think is 4/35 @ A-35. The Replay Official then realizes the error and has indisputable video evidence.

2/10 @ B-15 with 0:08 remaining in the 4th Quarter and the score A-17, B-21. A36 is hit and stumbles near the B-5,
but regains his balance and carries the ball across B's goal line. Replays show that, with 0:04 remaining on the clock,
A36's arm touched the ground with the ball at the:

a.

b.

C.

d.

B-4, and that A36 subsequently crossed the goal line.

B-6 and that A36 crossed the goal line with 0:02 on the clock.

B-6, and that A36 crossed the goal line with 0:00 on the clock. Team A has one time out remaining.

B-6, and that A36 crossed the goal line with 0:00 on the clock. Team A has no time outs remaining.



